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17 March 2022  
 

Dear Huw, 
 
Thank you for the Committee’s report on the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the 
Cultural Objects (Protection from Seizure) Bill. 
 
In response to Recommendation 1 being:    
 
“The Deputy Minister should, in advance of the Senedd’s debate on the relevant consent 
motion, provide an update on her discussions with the UK Government in relation to the 
concurrent power provision contained within clause 1 of the Bill.” 
 
I have provided an update in my letter of 16 March 2022 to the Llywydd, a copy of which 
has been provided to you.   
 
Yours sincerely, 
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